

LIZ LONG

Set Decoration Buyer

I have 14 years of experience in the film and television industry, with 7 years as a I.A.T.S.E. Local 44 Set Decoration Buyer. I am detail-oriented and knowledgeable about prop houses and antique stores in the Southern California area, as well as, Atlanta, Nevada, Utah and Texas.

Contact

562-235-1961

 \sim

lizlongonset@gmail.com

R

www.lizlongonset.com



Long Beach, CA

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Theatre;
 Technical design and
 Production

California State University,Fullerton 2003-2009 Fullerton, CA

Union

I.A.T.S.E

Local 44 2017-Present Valley Village, CA

Skills

Organized

Communication

Teamwork

Meeting deadlines

Critical thinking

Vendor Sourcing

Inventory Management

Experience

Gang Boss/Set Decoration Buyer

Horizon: An American Saga Chapter 1 & 2 Jul 2022 - Jun 2024

Warner Brothers/New Line Cinema

Director: Kevin Costner

Production Designer: Derek Hill Set Decorator: Bryan Hurley

Set Decoration Buyer

Little America Season 2 Feb 2022 - Apr 2022

Apple TV

Production Designer: Marissa Leguizamon Set Decorator: Stephanie Beaurain/Bryan Hurley

Set Decoration Buyer

The Terminal List Season 1 May 2021 - Aug 2021

Amazon Prime

Production Designer: Warren Allen Young

Set Decorator: Bryan Hurley

Set Decoration Buyer

Mayans M.C. Season 2 and 3 May 2019 - Mar 2021

FX Network

Production Designer: Marco Niro Set Decorator: Stephanie Beaurain

Set Decoration Buyer

Legion Season 3 Nov 2018 - Apr 2019

FX Network

Production Designer: Marco Niro Set Decorator: Stephanie Beaurain

Reference

Annie Sperling 213annie@gmail.com
Stephanie Beaurain stephanie.beaurain@gmail.com
Bryan Hurley bryanhurley@mac.com